From: Paula McGeady

To: Thurrock FPG

Cc: Andrew Troup; Julian Boswall

Subject: EN010092 Thurrock FGP - applicant”s response to further information request [BURGES-
WORK.FID9078440]

Date: 12 January 2022 20:39:37

Attachments:

Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

C/O the Planning Inspectorate

For the attention of Gareth Leigh

Dear Mr Leigh,

For and on behalf of Thurrock Power Limited, please find attached the Applicant’s response to the
two requests for further information issued by the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and
Industrial Strategy on 21 and 23 December 2021.

As explained in that response, | also attach a request for the Secretary of State to amend the terms of
any DCO which may be granted following completion of voluntary access agreements with the Port of
Tilbury and RWE. A letter confirming that request has been agreed on behalf of the Port is also
attached.

As requested, | also attached a revised dDCO showing the form of the Order as now sought by the
Applicant. | also attach a tracked change version from the last submission during Examination.

Kind regards

Paula

Paula McGeady

Director

Burges Salmon LLP
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